From: Polaine, Naisha (LBB)

Sent: 30 September 2025 18:59

To: Zinkin, Cllr Peter

Cc:  Shaw, Cath (LBB); Darr, Anisa (LBB)
Subject: RE: Manor Park Rd

Dear Councillor Zinkin
Thank you for your email. I’ll come back to you with responses on below.
Kind regards

Naisha
Naisha Polaine
Executive Director - Growth

London Borough of Barnet, 2 Bristol Avenue, Colindale, NW9 4EW

contacted on executiveassistants@barnet.gov.uk

From: Zinkin, Cllr Peter <Cllr.P.Zinkin@Barnet.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 September 2025 21:41

To: Polaine, Naisha (LBB) <Naisha.Polaine@Barnet.gov.uk>

Cc: Shaw, Cath (LBB) <Cath.Shaw(@Barnet.gov.uk>; Darr, Anisa (LBB) <Anisa.Darr@barnet.gov.uk>
Subject: Manor Park Rd

Naisha

Having read all the papers and scanned the exempt appendices I am not surprised the
residents are concerned.

I think explanations are needed of:

1. what happened to the original developer an Atkins subsidiary

2. why Kuropatwa was appointed and after what sort of review process

3. why the Manor Park Rd development was excluded by the inspector from the new
local plan. (Further detail on our discussion earlier)

4. why the development increased from 4 houses in the Atkins proposal to 10 under
the new proposal

5. how the fob scheme could possibly work

6. why when a Kuropatwa company is in liquidation there is a statement that no such
company is in liquidation

7.  why there is no social housing directly associated with this site particularly as it is a
Council site with a mandatory 50% provision required.

8. if the costs increase or the sales prices assumptions are not met the Council will be
left with a loan that may or may not be repaid but nothing else but the loss of 4 sites

9. how the impact on local parking is going to ameliorated and whether commitments
were made when local pedestrianisation took place

10. how this 10 house proposal cannot be but massive overdevelopment of the site

11. why as explained to residents (as I am told ) that for years parts of the Council
believed this was TFL land and denied obligations over to deal with issues on the

land as they arose such as the burned out car.

Overall, I am somewhat uncomfortable that somehow a very small straightforward
redevelopment with the Atkins subsidiary has morphed into an over complex monster that
a potential .£-pot of gold over many years has lead the decision making complexly




astray. Exempt Appendix F exit strategy 2

I hope this part of the project will be subject to extremely careful review before more time
effort and resources are spent on it.

I would be grateful to see the financial review of Korupatwa and of the HSE notices they
received.

Regards.

ClIr Peter Zinkin
Leader Barnet Conservative Group
Golders Green Ward






